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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:05 AM

To: 'Robert Savage'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document ID PO7000085540 - uNAvo, Inc.
Mr. Savage

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division opf Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Robert Savage [mailto:bertfisavagelaw.us]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document ID PB760868554@ - uNAvo, Inc.

Hi,

I noticed that the address for this company needs to be updated because it has the old
address from before we did the re-instatment last week. Would you please update the address?

The correct address is:

13245 Atlantic Blvd, Suite 4-343
Jacksonville, FL 32224

Also, I have the FEIN - how do I get that updated on sunbiz.org? The EIN for uNAvc is: 26-
9806160

thanks.

Robert Savage

The Savage Law Firm, P.A.
508 East Kennedy Boulevard
First Flcor

Tampa, FL 33602
813-251-4899 - Voice
813-354-4561 - Fax
www.savagelaw.us
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